NICHOLSON UNITED METHODIST CHURCH (NICHOLSON, GA.).
Nicholson United Methodist Church (Nicholson, Ga.) records, 1908-1994

Emory University
Pitts Theology Library
1531 Dickey Drive, Suite 560
Atlanta, GA 30322
404-727-4166

Descriptive Summary

Creator: Nicholson United Methodist Church (Nicholson, Ga.).
Title: Nicholson United Methodist Church (Nicholson, Ga.) records, 1908-1994
Call Number: Record Group No. 029
Extent: 0.50 cubic ft. (1 box)
Abstract: Contains the organizational records of the Nicholson United Methodist Church, including administrative council minutes, transcripts, and programs.
Language: Materials entirely in English.

Administrative Information

Restrictions on Access
Unrestricted access.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction
All requests subject to limitations noted in departmental policies on reproduction.

Citation
[after identification of item(s)], Nicholson United Methodist Church (Nicholson, Ga.) Records, Archives and Manuscript Dept., Pitts Theology Library, Emory University.

Processing

Collection Description

Biographical Note
Nicholson Methodist Episcopal Church, South was organized between 1906-1907 and was the first church established in Nicholson, Georgia. The original building was completed in 1908 on...
land donated by Mrs. Mattie V. Smith and was in use until 1920-1922 when a new church was built. A third, and final, building was constructed in 1955.

Nicholson United Methodist Church was located in the Athens-Elberton District of the North Georgia Conference. It was closed in 1994 as a result of declining membership. Remaining members transferred to Antioch United Methodist Church in Athens, Georgia. The final service was held on April 24, 1994.

**Scope and Content Note**

The church register transcript was compiled by Herbert Barnett in 1991 with updates through 1994. The location of the original is unknown.

**Arrangement Note**
Organized alphabetically.
## Container List

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Box</th>
<th>Folder</th>
<th>Content</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>Administrative Council: Minutes, 1986-1992</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>2</td>
<td>Administrative Council: Minutes (Bound), 1987-1994</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>4</td>
<td>Administrative Council: Officers, 1989-1992</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>5</td>
<td>Building committee records, 1991-1992</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>6</td>
<td>Church register transcript, 1908-1994</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>7</td>
<td>Miscellaneous, 1992-1994</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>8</td>
<td>Programs, 1987 May-1992 July</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>9</td>
<td>Programs, 1992 August-1994 April</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>